
From: Faulkner, Stephen @norfolk.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 May 2021 10:54 
To: Energy Infrastructure Planning <beiseip@beis.gov.uk> 
Cc: Waters, Laura @norfolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: Norfolk Vanguard - Redetermination of Development Consent Order (DCO) 
 
FAO Gareth Leigh 
Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 29 April 2021. 
 
As the matters to be reconsidered in the above letter  relate to the District Council’s function 
as  Local Planning Authority (LPA) (i.e. relating to any assessment of cumulative landscape and visual 
impact of the Norfolk Vanguard and Norfolk Boreas Projects relating to the substation at Necton); 
and as the County Council has not raised any of these matters as part of its consultation  response to 
either the Norfolk Vanguard or Norfolk Boreas projects,  I can confirm that Norfolk County Council 
has no further comments to make on either of these Wind Farm Projects. 
 
It will therefore be a matter for the respective Local Planning Authorities to comment on the 
detailed matters raised in your letter, relating to: 

(a) The procedure the Secretary of State intends to follow; 
(b) The re-opening of the Examination; and 
(c) Additional material to consider. 

 
If you have any queries please call or email me. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Stephen 
 

Stephen Faulkner MRTPI 

Principal Planner  

Community and Environmental Services 

Telephone: 01603 222752 
The Strategic Planning Team is working remotely in response to COVID-19 health advice. 
The team will be available by phone, email and Teams.  
 
Please leave a voicemail if we are unable to answer your call and a member of the team will 
get back to you. 
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